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Phoolfoz Properties LLC
DBA The Fat Seagull RE
Allan Erickson, Agent CEIVED
807 Quay Street 0CT 81 201
Manitowoc, Wi 54220 CITY CLERKs OFFicE

Dear Ms. Hudon;

We will soon be opening our second floor to the public. Per your letter dated
October 29, 2014 we are requesting to amend our Class B license. We need to
amend our licensed alcohol premise to include the second floor of our
establishment from storage to restaurant & bar and to also include the second
floor outside deck.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at the numbers
listed below. Thank you for your consideration.
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